

## CURRICULUM VITAE

VICTOR JAYASEELAN. A

E-mail: aavictor1968@gmail.com

Mobile : 99405 77587

---

### Career objectives:

- To be associated with progressive organization that gives me scope to update my knowledge and skills in accordance with the latest trends
- To be a part of a team working through group dynamics
- To serve the society and to fulfill its aspirations through social lubrication

### Educational Qualifications:

Name of the Degree	Class obtained	Year of Passing	Name of the Colleges	Name of the University
Ph D (Social Work)	Thesis Submitted	November 2013	Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur 635601	Tiruvalluvar University, Vellore
M Phil (Social Work)	I Class	2007	Bharathidasan University Tiruchirappalli	Bharathidasan University Tiruchirappalli
MSW (Social Work)	I Class	1998	Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur 635601	Madras University – Chennai
B A (Sociology)	II Class	1992	Loyola College Chennai 34	Madras University - Chennai

**Note:** MSW Specialized in Community Development)

- Ph D Dissertation - Community Based Intervention among Persons Dependent on Alcoholics (PDA)
- M.Phil Dissertation – Implications of Alcoholic addiction in the Family
- MSW Dissertation - Health Conditions of Slum Dwellers at Jamurathottam in Chennai

### Achievements:

Author – Graded Text Book for “STREET AND WORKING CHILDREN” UNICEF 1993

### Working Experience:

1. 1992 – 1996 Social Worker, Street Educator and Warden. Don Bosco Anbu Illam Social Service Society, Chennai- 600003.
2. 1998 – 1999 Program Coordinator . Chenneer Kalai Kuzhu (Social Awareness Movement) Broadway, Chennai.

3. 1999 – 2007 Project Officer, Project Coordinator, Training Coordinator and Family Counselor - Assisi Aid Projects – Australia, ID Trust Uthiramerur, Kanchipuram District / Assisi Farm And Training Centre, Palkulam, Kanyakumari District.
4. 2007 –2008 Life Skill Trainer, Shishu Mandir Community College, Bangalore.
5. 2008- 2010 Worked as a Project Manager, Psycho- therapy, Counseling , Herbal Therapy and Group therapy in Moonlight De addiction Cum Rehabilitation Centre , Chengalpattu Tamil Nadu.
6. 2010 – Till now Worked as a De addiction Consultant ,Rehabilitation Centres in chennai,

### **WORKSHOPS AND TRAINING EXPERIENCE:**

- 1993 Attended Training Programme for Street Educators. Conducted by State Resource Centre [ SRC ], Madras NGO Forum and Directorate of Social Defence, Chennai.
- 1993 Attended 12 days State Level Workshop on Graded Text Book Preparation for Street and Working Children. Conducted by State Resource Center (SRC), Madras NGO Forum and Directorate of Social Defence, Directorate of Continuing Education, Chennai.
- 2001 Attended State Level Training Programme On Enterprenuer Development Programme [EDP]. Conducted by SIPA Padappai, Chennai.
- 2004 Attended Training Workshop On Home Remedies [Herbal Preparation Workshop] Conducted by Anghodya Sangam, Trichy , Tamil Nadu.
- 2007 Attended National Level Workshop on Community College Teachers Skills Training Programme. Conducted by Indian Centre for Research and Development of Community Education [ ICRDCE], Chennai – 600028.
- Attended South Regional Level Workshop On Community Care for Alcoholic Addiction. Conducted by Dept. of Psychiatric Social Work, NIMANS, Bangalore.

### **SPECIALISED IN CONDUCTING:**

- De-addiction Consultant.
- Individual Therapy for Alcoholic and drug Addicts .
- Group Therapy for Alcoholic and drug Addicts .
- Family Therapy for Alcoholic and drug Addicts .
- Re-educative Therapy for Alcoholic and drug Addicts.
- Yoga and Alternative Therapy.

- Psycho Therapy.
- Guidance and Counseling for Needy
- Life Skills Training for School and college Students .
- Health Camp through Siddha and Naturopathy .
- Community Development Trainings in rural Women

**PERSONAL SKILLS:**

- Willingness to Learn
- Building Strong Client Relationship
- Positive Attitude
- Easy to diagnose the problem
- Strategic planning
- Giving alternatives for the Health related problems through Herbal Medicine.

**SOFT SKILLS:**

- Good Communication
- Good Team work Orientation

**HOBBIES AND INTEREST:**

- Reading News Paper, Listening Music and appreciation of Nature.

**PERSONAL PROFILE**

Name : VICTOR JAYASEELAN.A  
 Father's Name : N.Antony Doss  
 Date of Birth : 44 years, [ 19 – 05 – 1968 ]  
 Sex : Male  
 Nationality : Indian  
 Religion : Christian  
 Marital status : Married  
 Address : No. 35, III rd Cross, BalakrishnaRoad,  
 R.S. Palaya, M.S. Nagar,  
 Bangalore-33.  
 Mobile : 0 9940577587  
 E-mail : [aavictor1968@gmail.com](mailto:aavictor1968@gmail.com)

Qualities : Team Spirit, Quick Learning ability and Good Communication Skills.  
 Languages Known : English and Tamil

**REFERENCE : I**

**Prof .Dr. Christopher. Ph.D.,**

Dept of Social Work  
 Sacred Heart College  
 Tirupattur , Vellore Dt – 635601.  
 Mobile No : 9443237912  
 E-mail: [christyaj@sify.com](mailto:christyaj@sify.com)

**REFERENCE : II**

Mr. Anand , Director,  
 Shishu Mandir Education Center,  
 Hella Nagar, Bangalore-49.  
 Mobile: 9342673812.

E-mail: [anand@shishumandir.com](mailto:anand@shishumandir.com)

**DECLARATION:**

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Date:18-02-2014  
Place: Bangalore

Yours Truly

VICTOR JAYASEELAN.A